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Steve C. Chaipel

From: Florida Retirement System <donotreply@updates.frs.fl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 1:38 PM
To: Steve C. Chaipel
Subject: FRS Online Comprehensive Report File Submission

 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender  
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.      Report Suspicious     

 

Your Comprehensive Report file for SANIBEL GENERAL has been received by Division of Retirement - 
Local Retirement. 
 
Please contact the Bureau of Local Retirement at: local_ret@dms.myflorida.com or (850) 488-2784, if 
you have questions regarding access to the file submission page through FRS Online.  



Biennial Report of Decision Making in Voting and Adherence to Fiduciary Standards  

Year 2025 

 

CITY OF SANIBEL GENERAL EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT PLAN 

 

1. This report is submitted pursuant to DOR Rule 60T-1.008 which implements Section 

112.662, Fla. Stat. 

 

2. The Board’s governance policies relating to investments and fiduciary standards are set 

forth in the Board’s comprehensive investment policy, which is attached and incorporated 

herein by reference.  

 

3. Following the adoption of Chapter 2023-28, the Board amended its investment policy to 

specifically address the requirements of Section 112.662. 

 

4. The Board’s decision-making in voting on investments and its adherence to fiduciary 

standards in making investment decisions are governed by the Board’s investment policy.  

 

5. All security level investment decisions are delegated to professional investment managers 

and all investment managers with direct holdings are fiduciaries. 

 

6. Where applicable, investment managers with direct holdings have been instructed to 

abide by Section 112.662 when voting proxies.  

 

 

 

 

 






















